
 
 
March 15, 2017 
 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM:  Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to Lewis County/RCO Agreement Re French and Associates 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide Flood Authority members with a recommendation on authorizing a $60,000 
increase in Lewis County’s Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority contract with RCO to further support work across the 
Basin on local flood proofing as described below.  We will review and discuss this proposal on tomorrow’s 3-16-2017 
Flood Authority conference call.  Please feel free to call or email if you have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, 
scottb@sbgh-partners.com). 
 
 

A.     Background 
 
French and Associates has been under contract to Lewis County to provide “Local Flood Proofing” support and 
technical assistance to the Flood Authority and its member jurisdictions across the Basin. 
 
In light of increasing interest for French and Associates services from local communities and local interests in the Basin, 
and budget increase is needed as follows: 
 

• French and Associates Contract Provision Task 1.2: Work with the Department of Ecology to develop a 
floodproofing strategy for the next biennium.  This will include drafting the community participation criteria 
and standards for an inventory of flood prone buildings in the Basin.  

 
• French and Associates Contract Provisions Tasks 3.1. and 3.2: Assist Aberdeen, Hoquiam, and Grays Harbor 

County apply to join the Community Rating System.  
 

• French and Associates Contract Provision Task 3.3: Provide guidance and support to Basin communities on 
administering the recommended improved floodplain management regulatory standards.  

 
• French and Associates Contract Provision Task 3.5: Assist Chehalis with the latest changes in the Community 

Rating System and prepare for its five-year verification visit in Fall 2017. 
 
 

B.     Recommended Next Steps 
 
The Flood Authority recommends authorizing the additional local flood proofing work as described at a cost of $60,000 
as follows: 
 
1. Lewis County first approve the attached RCO prepared $60,000 cost increase to Lewis County’s overall budget. 
 
2. Lewis County prepare and then execute a $60,000 cost increase with French and Associates to accomplish the 

above described work. 
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